
McCleary City Council

PROPOSED AGENDA

tember 28,2011

Flag Salute
RollCall
Minutes (Tab A)
Public Comment
Mayor's Report/Comments :

Staff Repofts:

Old Business:

New Business:

Ordinances:

Resolutions:

Vouchers
Mayor/Counci I Comments
Public Comment
Executive Session
Adjournment

7:00 Council Meeting

Dan Glenn, City Attorney (Tab B)
Nick Bird, Director of Public Works (Tab C)

Light & Power Capital Improvement plan (Tab D)

Approve new Janitorial Contractor (Tab E)
Service Requests / Placement permits (Tab F)

Light & Power CIp (Tab G)

Americans wirh Disabiliries Acr (ADA)
Accommodation is Provided Upon Request

Please Turn Off Cell Phones - Thank you



FLAG SALUTE

ROLL CALL

ABSENT

STAFF PRESENT

MINUTES APPROVED

PUBLIC COMMENT

MAYOR'S RËPORT

CHAMBER BANNER DONATION
FOR CITY.WIDE GARAGE SALE

L&PCAPITALIMROVEMENT
PLAN

TRANSFORMER REQUEST

COASTAL COMMUNITY
ACÏIONS PROGRAM

CITY OF MCCLEARY
Regular Cíty Council Meeting

Wednesday, September'l 4, 201,1

Mayor Dent Called the meet¡ng to order at 7:00 pM with the Flag Salute.

Councilmember's Boling, Lant, Ator and Schiller.

Councilmember Geer was absent. lt was moved by Councilmember Schiller, seconded by
councilmember Lant to excuse councilmember Geer's absence. Motion carried.

Present at the meeting were Dan Glenn, wendy collins, Nick Bird, George crumb, Jennie
Reed, and John Graham.

It was moved by councilmember Boling, seconded by councilmember Ator to approve
the minutes as received. Motion Carried.

Larry Birindelli compl¡mented all the City staff members for the hard work they are doing in the
park to keep it beautiful, in the office by being friendly and helpful, and for ali the help ñe gets
from the Building Department. Mr. Birindelli went on to discuss the impact fees the 

-City

charges for new water and sewer connections. He asked the City to consider other optioni
than the current charge of $,10,000. one options he suggested was to pay half at permit
application time and the pay the balance when water is connected. Mayor Dent asked staff to
research the option and how it would affect the budget. Dan Glenn will research other options
thal mav hc availahle

Councilmember Schiller asked if Chief Crumb could check into the Ordinance on oversized
commercial vehicles that park in residential areas. The heavy weight of the large semi{rucks
cause road damage and they block visibility for people trying to drive around them. Chief
Crumb will research the issue and report back.

The Mayor reported the 2009 Financial Audit results are final are now posted on the State
Auditor's Website.

The City held a give-a-way event and gave out light bulbs they received from the conservation
program. Four light bulbs were given to each resident that showed their City utility bill. There
are hundreds of light bulbs remaining so the office staff started distributing them to the
customers that did not attend the event when they come in to pay the¡r bill. Ihe response has
been verv oositive.

Ïhe Mayor announced that the Public Works Trust Fund Loan has been signed and the City is
moving forward.

Mayor Dent stated the city crew has been doing a phenomenal job on the park path project
and is very happy with the results.

Mayor Dent informed the Council the Chamber of Commerce donated the City-wide Garage
sale sign to the city. The city is responsible for paying the $20 sign permit fee, which wãs
paid by a private donor this year, and the City will have to cover any potential insurance claim.

ln August 201 1, Elcon Associates, lnc. completed the capital lmprovement plan (clp) Report,
which only evaluates and recommends improvements to our electrical system. Staff is
requesting the Council to consider adoption of the Capital lmprovement Plan Report after
reviewinq the material at a future meetinq.

Paul Nott, L & P Supervisor, submitted a memorandum showing the deficiencies of the Light &
Power material inventory. He proposes purchasing 30 transformers to restock ttre City,s
inventory at an estimate of approximately $45,000. lt was moved by councilmember Lant,
seconded by Councilmember Schiller to authorize the City to call for bids for
purchasinq 30 transformers. Motion Carried.

The City has an annual agreement with CCAP to define the conditions that the City must
agree to so the program can make energy assistance payments to the city on behalf of
eligible, low-income households. lt was moved by councilmember Ator, seconded by
councilmember Boling to authorize the execution of the Agreement by the Mayoi.
Motion Carried.



BPA AGREEMENT OgPB-1 3069
EXHIBIT B REVISION

BPA CUSTOMER PORTAL

EXECUTIVE SESSION

APPROVAL OF VOUCHERS

ADJOURNMENT

Mayor Gary Dent:

Clerk-Treasurer Wendy Collins:

The power sales agreement w¡th BPA and the City contained a clause to have a Contract High
water Mark (CHWM), Provisional cHWM's, and contract Demand euantities (cDob)
established by september 15, 2011. The agreement has now been proposed. The OHWM
and Provisional CHWM will be revised by September 14,2014 to account for additional load
growth. ln the event the loads are annexed (or de-annexed); the Contract will be adjusted
accordingly. lt was moved by Councilmember Lant, seconded by Gouncilmember Éoling
to authorize the execution of Revision No. I to Exhibit B of the existing power Saleõ
Aoreement. Motion Carried.

The City uses BPA's Portal Tracking and Reporting (PTR) System for submitting conservation
reimbursements. The PTR system will be decommissioned at the end of Séptember and
replaced with their new Customer Portal, which will allow us to access active BpA contracts,
view monthly bills and view meter information. lt was moved by Councilmember Schiller,
seconded by Councilmember Lant to authorize execution of the Customer portal
Access and Use Aqreement. Motion Carried.

None.

Vouchers/Checks were submitted for approval for transactions 3960-4001 in the amount of
$38,924. 42 and 4096-41 45 in the amount of $1 07,7 02.94.
It was moved by councilmember Boling, seconded by councilmember Ator to approve
the vouchers as received. Motion Carried.

It was moved by councilmember Boling, seconded by councilmember Lant to adjourn
the meeting at7:42 PM. The next meeting will be held on september 28,2011at 7:00
PM. Motion Carried.



ø9/22/2ØLL LØ:55 36Ø94s7721

TO:

FROM;

DATtr:

REi

GLENI.I

I,{EMORANDUM

MAYOR AND cITy COUNC.IL, City of McCleary
DANIET o. GLBNN, Ctty Attorney
September 22t 2OtI
LEGAL ACTÏVITÏES as of SEPTEMBER 28. zoLT

.)
J.

PAGE Ø2/Ø3

THIS DOCUMENT i:. prepared by, the City Atrorney forutirizatÍon by .tire city or picðr-eã;y;iLts erecreã officials andis subject to the attérnãv-cl-ieni prirrir*g"" to the extent notinconsisrent wirh -laws ieiar_inq ï;lriïi" disclosure.
l. VfSION SOET9T.ARE.DISpUÎE: As you are ar/¡are, Visionclisputes t_he_ po ' iir.. they breached the--;g:::T1"! bJ 1ai-jinv, ro provide in ã-Ëi*årv mannei cerrai:n of rhcvarr-ous software modures required 'ir;JJî i¡r*ii .onä]"t. Basedupon information provid.ect. by ms-. torïi-"=,--i -ú.îä-airected 

alet'ter to 
'reir 

coùhsel in r"sponse to tris retter as Lo possibresolutions ' r woul-d antiqipate a .urponuË by the tirne of the ne:<tmeetinq. .oy tne ç.rr(e

2, ; Ä.s of the time of thepreparationofthisiãffier.hasnotyetprovided
to the cily a clarif ie"a ve¡si""'tï'.-i"tr,îr what they indicate .isfl:l:_^:::p". of services or of rhe concracr which wotrld,rncorporate tl.t^r- s1?pe, 

. ,As I have inäicatea to:¡4r, gira, it ismy recommendation, vühen they_are receivecrr.Ms, corrlns, Mr. Bird,and r shourd rake a reason"6re rúã-i;'iJ.ri"*'p;r;;-i,; making anyrecommendation to the six of you as to Ë*"".rtlon,

y:I::_^i1q sraf f , ro ,ä,i"w - ur_,ä*iiíäi^"ä thís meeting, if a

as to a]..Low the

i;::gFl3:':?:^ff^ T"g:. ,1lt . ri'ããã""r is "*ceptåTsï iitî: i ;f : " i :;: f .: "* î i î l_ jl :_,_* îi _._"1f ;ãi . 
-" 

* JJ* o- i,Ëïn lio ir. iË i å
: : ff : 

" "t 
3 iå o 

t 
5 . 

ù 
ï l 
t 

:"-1ï.* :,'^1J 1"-,. 
""ïb 

t 
" 

iä ã 
* 

ä r " Ë f; ä å5ån' 
"';io* :;ii5:"åi:.f" T.,.S "l:iy:illln 

,rài f", ,,{.-"uJi,,iåJ ;;i:ïåJ":
å å " i Å. 

o 

å :. : i. n 
Ë å 

.;,' * ; " ff : lî;i " 
; 
i i I 

" 
f l'1 " 

;' ä, 
""å"å"o" .iï iååî1 I 

";;.. :i ...,i : " X _: ?, î1{în 
- 

l1; ;i',i" 
" 

å å"¡ìäå i Ë i X í"ii r3lfi" i î3"'; î I il T ithe citv/ s racilities, il 'irr- =dîiä li;r' -*"íiåi+:å"iit*i:
_ _qtIY OF McCLEARY

"""131å"1TIL'ñR#FTu*,

MEMOR.AÀIDUM * ].



ø9Í22/2ØLL 1ø:55 36Ø943772r

4.

GLENN PAGE ø3/Ø3

will provide se.rvices within the City, s facilities. under theconl_ract pass â backgrounO .rrecî.- -*"r

fON: Basecl upon
renÈly have

; å',i;j :îåi #, J# * .:" :i1¡.. . :, ï ;r 
" 

ü p r'"iö l" #i 
"ã:?i. 

ä:' å, : " I;
l;."?"" ;1"ll,lg::,:1."1._":::-:i:_"iïr,Jiïïiír,.tï:i:?.i=.J"3nii""ïi
* ii . 

t 
1"¡ : : í î : : ".'- r :'. .,"-" ",ñ 

" 
i 

" 
i^' i ïå o* "#;:! jtï "r'"Tå s | " 

t* 
i 

t j
Iå3¿"*iI= "lllo;ì,, =l' ^-t:- -l: :: -?;"t';;,,: :;J=ffå' 'ïf iT." 1T.å
,ÎiT ff TfrS,"'l:.,,i;,ll "=:å, i :i .Ë +.- ì,iii i ö 

" 
åii r "ä i"ffåo' å?i

il i'". få " LH? *u':,., " i"'1, :* *:i; il: - 
y '1 

*;1 . 
8[ii :; 3, ii =lii, iiåorr and rurnín-e on " 

- utìricv- 
"ä"t;-'Lhï'"rält.f,ìåot,f,rijr..il3;lt_tlfn" g"nerairy, monev â"o ii tt-,.ug,"Ërect.d in rhe ra.r-e.q,n:i¡rby alj..;;tåíi:" seneraúv, *o',*v ãlo ii rhug ;";i:.J"ik .#,JlJ;,5î5

If I unclerstood
estabLishecl'- ror q,r"h =-..rri""'å',""tlI' .i:î'=åttlirJnslËr"t:rl;, tf:çvourcl appreciate yollr cjüection 

"" "irätr,", or not yolr rvish tohave rne d¡3¡¡ an "*"i.ñi"-nt to .rry - i_."u"uu.y ordinance orre.solution setting fortf., tfr,*,necessa.rf protocol. . On.riousfy, lYr.Nott and Mr, .Baun v¡ilL .r*ud to provid..eîonetårv recom¡nendationsâs to the charges necessâry to i-nu,rrã..-tï*ï liï"iraividuar-requesting t'he service internálizes lrt" ã""ociatea-Josts, ratherthan having them absorbeà by the entire ,rtitity customer base.

lor*ffi: å1j-ndicated in rhe prior reporr,
I n å "o.i=î,î*ï " 

* 
? | 

i n g f ãæ Grñ i 
"' 

; 1i 
^ ïä;#. ï ä" " i: J 1:",å å,"5å 

. 
i ;

5 3,il? : : I åiË k i'"'" ";:: y., 
",; *î ?-?:'; ; # iË ,l å ;' ï J ä 

". Bi : ? ;i :, I :conmissioners â:_ _pari .r- 1;¡- ;;"ä";tiä"'oi' ï"r::å:::::'"
i:i:5..ii I', lå, åïT" "o:. 33,:,, -Ël ri"Ji11: b h.'ã Jpoî * J" p rompr r y
;åî;:. iå; Jåiî:" 5 i:: -n : : Íl : ï1 L'"å:'Ë=" ! 

" i: #: : ï3??i 
" 
å':i'i * :gl 

Så " ïi 3.rr?å,itå? 
,. n ro rmà i ì ã,. .,po,,,,,¡h i c h .n 

"'.ü 
r JÍ;r # :frJT"iir. f :base its figures

- upon receipt of any response, it w1r-' be proviclecl tol¡ou ror your information. E-----r 'va¿¡ ^''s 'ul

As always. thj-s
lzou harre âny guestíons or
oc/ l-e

is nob meant to lce all inclusive. Ifco¡n¡nentsr p-Lease dlrect thent .bo me.

.^çt_l-YOF McCLEARv

" "" 
JÊi åf TII'"1îRSJ8S T,.,,

ME.MORJA¡IDT'M - 2



STAFF REPORT

To: Mayor Dent
From: Nick Bird, Director of Public Works
Date: September 22,2011
Re: Current Non-Agenda Activity

Energy Conservation Program

The light bulb promotion was slow, but we managed to meet our goal. As we had so
many bulbs left over after the Saturday event, we gave them away in the front office until
September 23. We still have a few cases of bulbs left, but will likely save them for
another event.

Beginning October 1, our new fiscal year begins for the conservation program. We have
a limited budget (approximately 45o/o of what we had last year). Our main focus will
remain on residential customers.

Again, if you are intercstecl in any component of the program, please feel free to stop on
by or give us a call to see how we oan help.

PWTF Update

One little bit of legislation that crept in unbeknownst to most entities is the concept of a
energy conservation design review. We will be requirecl to conduct a 3'd party
independent review of our project to ensure that were are providing all of the cost
effective conservation measures possible. It is estimated that this can cost approximately
$5,000 - $15,000. Fortunately, we have been working with Cascade Energy(a consultant
of BPA) to evaluate the facility. It is possible we may be able to get the clocumentation
we need from Cascade rather than hire a 3'd party consultant as a no cost alternative. I
will keep you informed as this develops.

Comprehensive Stormwater Management Plan

The complete Comprehensive Stormwater Management Plan has been provided to the
City. Unfortunately we were unable to complete the review of the Stormwater Plan. The
fìnal document will be provided after Todcl and I have reviewed the clraft version again.

Beerbower Park

The concrete ADA path is now complete. We are in the process of finalizing the project
(final grading, topsoil, seed). We will be conducting our final r,valk through with RCO
next week.



STAFF REPORT

To: Mayor Dent
From: Nick Bird, P.8., Director of Public Works
Date: September 22,2011
Re: Light and Power Capital Improvement Plan

In June 2011, we provided an update on the Light and Power Capital Improvement plan.
In August 2011, Elcon Associates, Inc. completed the Capital Improvement Plan (CIp)
Report. This CIP only evaluates and recommends improvements to our electrical system.
We have included the summary and conclusions as an attachment to this report as well as
the recommended construction summary (schedule and estimated costs) foiyour review
and rcference. Copies of the complete document can be reviewed at City Hall.

As Mr. Glenn recommended, this cIP should be adopted via resolution.

Action Requested:

Please consider adoption of the Capital Improvement Plan Report provided by Elcon
Associates, Inc., dated August 2011.



STAFF REPORT

To: Mayor Dent
From: Wendy Collins, Clerk-Treasurer
Date: September 23,201I
Re: RFP for Professional Cleaning Services

The City advertised for a janitorial cleaning service, in both the Daily V/orld and The
Vidette. Four individuals requested bid packets and they were contacted to attend a walk-
through with Todd Baun so they could accurately bid the job. The bid closes on Monday,
september 26,2011 at 4:00 pm. After the bids are opened and logged in, staff will
prepare a list and provide it to you at the meeting on Septemb er 28,201 I for approval of
a new janitorial provider. Please review the bids submitted.

Action Requested:

Please authorize the Mayor to sign a contract with a new janitorial company and begin
cleaning services as soon as possible.



STAFF REPORT

To: Mayor Dent
From: Nick Bird, P.8., Director of Public Works
Date: September 22,2011
Re: Service Requests / Placement Permit

Service Requests
As Mr. Glenn noted in his report, we have had a minor problem with electrical
disconnects and reconnects. Unfortunately with the clownturn in the economy, many
homes and rental units are vacant. As a result, there have been a few landlords and real
estate agents that prefer, during a short period of time, to shut the power off, turn it back
on to clo some vacuuming/cleaning, turn it off again, turn it on to show the residence, turn
it off again, turn it on to show again, etc. While I understancl that this is a duty of the
crew, there is a manpowel'cost.

After discussing this with internally, we thought it ironic that',vhen an indiviclual has
power shutoff for non-payment, on top of paying the 5Yo penalty, there is a .$20 reconnect
fee charged. A simple solution to this problem may be charging the customer a $20
reconnect fee when the customer wants the power turned back on. An additional
component could be adcled, something to the effect of "if the service is transferred to a
new tenant or owner, the reconnection charge shall not apply" to minimize the impact of
sales and rentals. Another situation may be in the event an electrician is working àt the
house, they commonly request the service be disconnected for obvious safety reasons.
The Council may wish to also provide this as another exception to the reconnect fee.

Placement Permits
Our Municipal Code, specifìcally Section 17.28.040 via Ord. 709, requires a "Placement
Permit" be received from the City to locate a freestancling canopy (Costco canopy for
example) to ensure setbacks are being maintained. This Oldinance lvas adoptecl in 2004,
but specifically states the fee is to be established by the City Cor.rncil, which has yet to be
completed.

Additionally, a building permit is not requirecl for structures under a certain size, in
accorclance with the exemptions defrned in the IBC and IRC. We believe it would also
be appropriate to have a "Placement Permit" defined for accessory structures exemptecl
fi'om building permits to also ensLlre setbacks are being maintained.

Summary
Resolution 539 was adopted to establish fees in relation to various activities in 2007. The
fees identified in Resolution 539 have been adjusted accordingly; however, it seems that
by updating this resolution we could also include the items just discussed.

Action Requested:

Please consider requesting Mr. Glenn to prepare the appropriate documentation to
acldress these issues.



ø9/22/2øLL 13:54 36ø943772i.

RESOûtJEION - 1
e/22lLL
DG,/IC

, 2.0LI, entitled CapitaÏ. Improvement p1an,

ctÎy OF McCtEARy
lOO SOUTH 3BD STREET

McCLEARY, WASHINGToN 98687

GLENN PAGE ø2/ø3

RESOI,UTXON NO...

A RÊsor¡urroN ÀDoFrrNe AN A¡,fE![DMEr,r¡T To lHEcÀPrrät rMPRovErMElrn Þr,AlI FoR IEE Er¡EcrRxcÃrr
SYSTEM OF ITIE CISY.

R E C T T A T¡ S:

. r,. previorrsry, the city has adopted a capí,t,ar
rmprgvernents plan for its el-ectrical system dated.Augrust, 2003.
A copy of thaÈ Plan is on file in.the officê rhe cLerk-Treasurer.

2' The city retained, the services of Ercon Associaies,
rnc', to provide an update to the Electrical capital ïmproirernents
Plan in light of certâin problems which were identified. wíthin
the last 24 months.

3 - The consultant has provldecr an amend¡nent. to the
capital rinprovement pran which it, has recommended to the Mayor
and, Council for consideration and adopLíon.

4, The council a.nd, Mayor have received the
recommendation of Mr. paul ñott, Senior Line !lan, and.Nick Bird,
the Director of pubtic vüorks, thaÞ such amendment be adopted.

. Now, TllËREFoRE, EE rr RESOLVED AS porr,oy,rg.By THE crry
couNcïL oF THE crry oF MccLEARy, THE MAyoR SïGNTNG rN
AUTHENTICATÏON THEREOF: .

sEcrroN lr That certain document dated, the day
of



ø9/22Í2ø1L L3:54 g6ø94s772L

RESO&UTION - 2
9/22/Lr
Dc,/le

McCleary. and, sígned in
of

cllY OF MoGLEARy
lOO SOUTH sRD STREET

McCLEARY, WASHTNGTON 98557

GLENN

DAY OF

PAGE ø3/ø3

a copy of which is on file in the office of the crerk-Treasurer,
shaIl þe.ancl is hereby adopted as arr..améndrnent Lo t,he Çityis
capital rmprovement pr-an for it,s- erectricar- system.

sEcrroNl- rr: To the extent r-rot Ínconsístent with the.
provísions o.f the amendment adoptqd pursuant to sect.ion l, the

acapital improrrement pran Repor.t for the ercctrj-ca1 syste* oi t.rr"
ciqy previousry adopted shall be and is hereby ratÍfied. and
reaffirmed.

PASSED THIS

20LL, by the Cíty Councit of ihe City of
authentication thereof this : day
20r.1 .

CI'I'Y OF IvIcCLEARy:

ATTEST:

APPROVED AS 10 FORM:


